

Curriculum Vitae

Alexandra Krieger¹

Secretary, Department of Economic and Sustainability Policy
of Industrial Union Mining, Chemical and Energy (IG BCE)



Personal data

Place of residence Langenhagen
 Dates of birth 14.07.1970 in Salzburg, Austria
 Nationality German

Member of the Supervisory Board of Commerzbank

Initial appointment 05/2008
 Curr. term of office General Annual Meeting 2018 – 2023

Career highlights

Since 2013 Industrial Union Mining, Chemical and Energy (IG BCE), Hanover
 Secretary, Department of Economic and Sustainability Policy

2004 – 2013 Hans-Böckler-Stiftung, Düsseldorf
 Head of Economics Department

1993 – 2003 Braunschweig-Hannoversche Hypothekbank AG, Hanover
 Loan officer & internal auditor (until 1994)
 Credit analyst (until 2003)

Education

1995 – 2003 Studies in Business Administration (FernUniversität Hagen)
 and Business Education (University of Göttingen)

1994 – 1995 Training as specialist editor for financial services,
 Betriebswirtschaftlicher Verlag Dr. Th. Gabler GmbH, Wiesbaden

1990 – 1993 Training as banking professional,
 Braunschweig-Hannoversche Hypothekbank AG, Hanover

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

AbbVie Komplementär GmbH, Wiesbaden
 Evonik Resource Efficiency GmbH (Deputy Chairwoman), Essen

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

--

¹ Elected by the Bank's employees.

